
 
 

Addendum TWO 
 

Solicitation Spartanburg3-2425-002 
 

Property & Casualty Insurance Services RFP  
 

Answers to Specific Questions from Prospective 
Proposers 

 
• Are there any flood policies in place currently?            

 
Yes, at all locations except Cowpens Elementary and the former Cowpens Middle, now utilized 
as a warehouse.  The reason for these exclusions is the fact that the Town of Cowpens does not 
participate in the National Flood Insurance Program.  Neither location is in a 100 year flood 
plain. 

 
• Are there any Underground Storage Tank policies in place currently?          
 
No.  All USTs that have existed in the past have been removed and remediated. 

         
 

• Total Employee Count to include the following breakdown: 
 

Personnel (Excluding Substitutes) 
07/01/24-
06/30/25 

   

 
 

# of Counselors 12 
  

# of Nurses 6 
  

# of Security Guards/School Resource Officers * 
6 

(Contract) 
  

From Above Total, # of Armed Guards  
6 

(Contract) 
  

Physical Ed Teachers 9 
  

Certified Staff ** 225 
  

Support Staff 209 
  

Board Members 9 
  



 
 

• The cost summary outline (page 12) references a $1M Crime limit for all 
employees.  The chart on Page 31 shows a coverage limit of $500,000.  What crime limit 
should the premium amount include? 

 
Please quote both limits.   

 
• Does the district want an optional quote for Excess Liability insurance?  Yes 

 
• The vehicle count (page 10) shows 18 vehicles and 9 buses.  The vehicle 

schedule (page 15) indicates 17 vehicles and 10 buses.  Please confirm and 
confirm the number of activity bus seats. 

 
17 and 10 respectively.  This was an oversight that did not reflect a recent minibus purchase 
and vehicle retirement.  
 
Assuming 55 per full size and 15 per mini, 350 activity bus seats.  This is NOT a change. 
 

• Please provide the following counts: 
 

Facilities 
07/01/24-
06/30/25 

   

 
 

Playgrounds 3 
  

Swimming Pools 0 
  

Schools (Child Care-8)  3 
  

Schools (9 - 12) 3 
  

 
 


